Magdalene Adams

ottt ISR
From: Liezel Lotriet <liezel@groupmeridian.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2024 12:44
To: Magdalene Adams
Cc: CTN Orders
Subject: RE: INCSLORZ - Stock issue
Hi

There was no stock SO1162500

El ====z=-——| | jezel Lotriet
Customer Service Supervisor
Meridian Wine Distribution

T: +27 (0)861 113 959 | M:

We Support Responsible Drinking | Electronic Mail Disclaimer

From: Liezel Lotriet <liezel@groupmeridian.co.za>

Sent: Monday, Aprii 8, 2024 10:19 AM

To: Magdalene Adams <orderscpt2@Iirsa.co.za>; Query @ Groupmeridian <query@groupmeridian.co.za>; Remo van
Antwerpen <remo.vanantwerpen@groupmeridian.co.za>; Tamryn Metelerkamp
<tamryn.metelerkamp@groupmeridian.co.za>

Cc: CTN Orders <ctnorders@groupmeridian.co.za>; Sylvia Diedericks <ct@lrsa.co.za>; Sarel Nell De Villiers
<nell@lrsa.co.za>

Subject: RE: INCSLOR2 - Stock issue

Good morning

Canyou please advise if SO1162500 was removed on yourside?

From: Liezel Lotriet <liezel@groupmeridian.co.za>

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 4:14 PM

To: Magdalene Adams <grderscpt2 @Irsa.co.za>; Query @ Groupmeridian <query@groupmeridian.co.za>; Remo van
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

There are other two lines on this order which must go.

Isitat all possible to process a new SO for picking and delivery Monday?

From: Liezel Lotriet <liezel@groupmeridian.co.za>
Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 4:08 PM




To: Magdalene Adams <orderscpt2 @Irsa.co.za>; Query @ Groupmeridian <query@groupmeridian.co.za>; Remo van
Antwerpen <remo.vanantwerpen@groupmeridian.co.za>; Tamryn Metelerkamp
<tamryn.metelerkamp@®@groupmeridian.co.za>

Cc: CTN Orders <ctnorders@groupmeridian.co.za>; Sylvia Diedericks <ct@lrsa.co.za>; Sarel Nell De Villiers

<neli@lrsa.co.za>
Subject: RE: INCSLOR2 - Stock issue

Cannot delete that one, has not been invoiced yet and has a few lines on?

From: Magdalene Adams <orderscpt2 @Irsa.co.za>

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 3:54 PM

To: Liezel Lotriet <liezel@groupmeridian.co.za>; Query @ Groupmeridian <query@groupmeridian.co.za>; Remo van
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

Caution: This message comes from an external organisation.
Good afternoon.
Please delete high-lighted 1.7?
Kind Regards

Magdalene Adams

office 021 903 8874
Cell 0661230136

email ordersept@lrsa.co.za

C/O Range and Anfield Rd, Blackheath, Cape town, 7599

L  Ligquor Rumers

From: Liezel Lotriet <liezel@groupmeridian.co.za>

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 3:33 PM

To: Magdalene Adams <orderscpt2 @Irsa.co.za>; Query @ Groupmeridian <query@groupmeridian.co.za>; Remo van
Antwerpen <remo.vanantwerpen@groupmeridian.co.za>; Tamryn Metelerkamp
<tamryn.metelerkamp@groupmeridian.co.za>




Cc: CTN Orders <ctnorders@groupmeridian.co.za>
Subject: INCSLOR2 - Stock issue

Hi Magdalene,

S01160980 - is a partial picking — Scottish leader Original 200ml not picked — can we delete this
partial?

S0O1162500 -1 am not able to invoice as this 200mlis giving us an error was this picked?

SO1160980 - Blue Bottle Liquors Matzik

ltem INCSLOR2 NV Current Scottish Leader Original 200m|

QT AU

SO1162500 - Tops Citrusdal 36329
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Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorised to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

DISCLAIMER This message may contain information which is confidential, private or privileged in
nature. |f you are not the intended recipient, you may not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy
this message or file which is attached to this message. If you have received this message in error,
please notify the sender immediately by e-mail, facsimile or telephone and thereafter return and/or
destroy the original message. Any views of this communication are those of the sender except where
the sender specifically states them to be those of Liquor Runners South Africa with Registered Office
at 254 OR Tambo Drive, Hamilton, Bloemfontein, 9301, (+27) 51 435 4711. Please note that the
recipient must scan this e-mail and any attached files for viruses. While we do everything possible to
protectinformation from viruses, we do not accept any liability of whatever nature for any loss,



damage or expense resulting directly or indirectly from the access and/or downloading of any files
which are attached to this e-mail message.
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The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorised to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.



